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From: Brad Grandstaff
To: Hall, Brittany, EMNRD
Cc: Lauren Franco
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Facility ID fAB1902343284 (Ogden produced water line)
Date: Monday, March 3, 2025 3:44:44 PM
Attachments: image002.png
image003.png
Hi Brittany-

3R will take the responsibility for the remainder of the revegetation in accordance with
19.5.29.13 NMAC for Facility ID: fAB1902343284 OGDEN STATE 5A RELEASE which is
associated with incident number NAB1902343484 OGDEN STATE 5A RELEASE.

Appreciate it.

Brad Grandstaff
Co0

Rioge Runner
Resaurces 11

972-977-9221
bgrandstaff@3Roperating.com

From: Hall, Brittany, EMNRD <Brittany.Hall@emnrd.nm.gov>

Sent: Monday, March 3, 2025 2:08 PM

To: Lauren Franco <lfranco@3ROperating.com>

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Facility ID fAB1902343284 (Ogden produced water line)

Hi Lauren,

Facility ID: fAB1902343284 OGDEN STATE 5A RELEASE is associated with incident number
NAB1902343484 OGDEN STATE 5A RELEASE which is in “Reclamation Report Approved,
Pending submission of Re-vegetation Report from the operator”.

Could you please provide a statement that 3R Operating is taking the responsibility for the
remainder of the revegetation of the release required in accordance with 19.5.29.13 NMAC?

Thank you,
Brittany Hall @ Environmental Specialist

Released to Imaging: 3/3/2025 3:50:50 PM


mailto:bgrandstaff@3ROperating.com
mailto:Brittany.Hall@emnrd.nm.gov
mailto:lfranco@3ROperating.com
mailto:bgrandstaff@3Roperating.com
mailto:Brittany.Hall@emnrd.nm.gov
mailto:lfranco@3ROperating.com

Rioce Runner

Resaurees Il




Ringe Runner
Resources |1




Received by OCD: 3/3/2025 3:49:02 PM Page 2 of 3

Environmental Bureau Projects Group
EMNRD - Oil Conservation Division

1000 Rio Brazos Road | Aztec, NM 87110
505.517.5333 | Brittany.Hall@emnrd.nm.gov

http://www.emnrd.nm.gov/ocd/

Effective 12/1/2024: OCD has updated guidance on karst potential occurrence zones. This

notice can be found at: https://www.emnrd.nm.gov/ocd/ocd-announcements-and-
notifications/ under “2024 OCD ANNOUNCEMENTS AND NOTIFICATIONS”.

The Digital C-141 guidance documents can be found at https://www.emnrd.nm.gov/ocd/ocd-
announcements-and-notifications/ or https://www.emnrd.nm.gov/ocd/ocd-forms/.

From: Lauren Franco <|franco@3ROperating.com>

Sent: Monday, March 3, 2025 12:21 PM

To: Hall, Brittany, EMNRD <Brittany.Hall@emnrd.nm.gov>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Facility ID fAB1902343284 (Ogden produced water line)

CAUTION: This email originated outside of our organization. Exercise caution prior to

clicking on links or opening attachments.

Hello Brittany,
We (3R Operating) would like to transfer the facility mentioned in the subject line. | have
provided the details below.

OGRID: 331569

GPS Coordinates: 32.15425, -104.263969 NAD 83

Surface Location (unit letter, section, township & range): 0-02-25S-26E
Opening date of facility: 02/14/2013

Please let me know if additional information is needed to make this transfer.

O O O o

Lauren Franco

Ridge Runner Resources Il, LLC
0O: 832-304-8657
C:432-413-4148

20405 State Highway 249 Ste 820
Houston, TX 77070

Rioce Runner
Resources Il
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Sante Fe Main Office
Phone: (505) 476-3441

General Information
Phone: (505) 629-6116

Online Phone Directory
https://www.emnrd.nm.gov/ocd/contact

State of New Mexico
Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources
Oil Conservation Division
1220 S. St Francis Dr.
Santa Fe, NM 87505

-us

Page 3 of 3

CONDITIONS

Action 438475

CONDITIONS
Operator: OGRID:
3R Operating, LLC 331569
20405 State Highway 249 Action Number:
Houston, TX 77070 438475
Action Type:
[IM-SD] Facility File Support Doc (ENV) (IM-BFF)

CONDITIONS
Created| Condition Condition
By Date
bhall | None 3/3/2025
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